#### Contact

70747664 (Mobile) joe.kaikaty@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/joekaikaty (LinkedIn)

#### Top Skills

Embedded Linux Linux System Administration Digital Audio

# Joe Kaikaty

Software engineer

Lebanon

# Summary

Experienced Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the writing and editing industry. Skilled in Vue.js, Linux System Administration, Mobile Applications, Embedded Linux, and Java. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Computer Science from Lebanese International University.

### Experience

Self-employed

3 years 3 months

Web Developer

September 2017 - Present (2 years 7 months)

Listen to YouTube music videos (Audio only).

FrontEnd:

Vue js

Vuetify

Firebase

Axios

BackEnd:

Node is

Express js

Mysql

Youtube Data Api

**Embedded Software Developer** 

January 2017 - Present (3 years 3 months)

This is a library for BeagleBone Black to control any led display panel with 32\* 16 dimensions, tested on 3 panels with snake clocking.

Self-Employed

Mobile Application Developer

February 2014 - November 2016 (2 years 10 months)

Android music player with advanced features.

This App was made in assist of:

OpenGL

Bass Audio Engine

Jaudiotagger

Glide

Eventbus and many more.

It has so far 50K+ downloads and 1.7K+ active users

#### Self-Employed

Developed a LED Panel (22cm x 75cm) for United Petroleum Gas Station

May 2012 - March 2013 (11 months)

Worked on a commercial project for a local gas station company, it consists of a 22cm x 75cm

LED panel with 5 digits and wireless remote control.

# Education

Lebanese International University

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science · (2006 - 2009)